














































24 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY . NOVEMBER 8. 1995 
RECESSED MEETING MONDAY. NOVEMBER 13 . 1995 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

24 . 

REP. MAIHQCK extended special thanks to Committee members Joseph Vitti, Ellen 
Mellis, Angela Housey, Lucy Corelli and Bobby Owens. 

Rep. Maihock said that she and Ralph give special thanks to Anne Kachaluba , 
Marge Cocolis and Eva Weller for all their help ; it was always given so 
graciously and cheerfully. 

Rep. Maihock said that once during her tenure, she was asked 
Clerk Annie Summerville and knows how difficult the job is . 
thanked Clerk Summerville for her services. 

to substitute for 
Rep. Maihock 

Rep. Maihock also thanked Mary Lou for keeping the Board on the right track 
when the discussions threatened to derail and for an excellent performance as 
President of the Board of Representatives . 

Rep. Maihock thanked Phil Stork for his service as the Co-Minority Leader . He 
always had sincere, good, frank advice and it was taken most of the time. 
Also, she extended a big thanks to Ralph Loglisci for guiding the Republican 
Caucus through some very significant agendas in the busy years and she said 
that she is certain that the Caucus agrees with her. 

(' 
c 

Rep. Maihock expressed her thanks to each member for permitting her to share a 
part of each one's life with her. She said that it was a great pleasure for 
her to serve with the members and will surely miss them. Rep. Maihock stated 
that although she is retiring from the Board, her thoughts more than once will 0 
be with the members on Monday nights . Rep. Maihock wished everyone on the 
Board good fortune in all they do. 

REP, LOGLISCI thanked Audrey Maihock for all her years of service on the 
Board. He said that he will miss Audrey and her informative phone calls. He 
said that Audrey never missed a meeting and was always there when called and 
responded; she had a point of view whether the others agreed or not, Audrey was 
never afraid to bring it forth . Rep. Logisci said that Audrey was dedicated 
and had a strong conviction and that will be dearly missed by the Board . 
"Thank you, Audrey." 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen 

No report . 

REP . DeLUCA thanked the Committee. He said that some controversial items were 
taken up by the Committee and were handled without any problems. He said that 
the Committee has always been dedicated, sincere and hard working for the City 
of Stamford and resulting from this, the fees for the facilities are 
self-sustaining, a plus for the budget in times when the taxes are rising . 

Rep. DeLuca said that the dedication event to rename "Horseshoe Beach" in honor 
of former Mayor Thomas F. J . Quigley was successful; there were almost a lQQ 
people present . He said that if one could see the expression on Mr . Quigley's 
face when he saw the dedicating sign, heard the comments and the reading of the 
resolution, was something to behold . 



· . . 

( 
( 

I 

o 
o 

25 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY . NOVEMBER 8 . 1995 
RECESSED MEETING MONDAY. NOVEMBER 13 1995 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

25 . 

REP . DeLUCA , again, thanked his Committee for their dedication and attendance . 
He looked forward to the future Board and to those members not present, he 
enjoyed his working relationship with them. 

PRESIDENT thanked the Parks and Recreation Committee for all their efforts. 

EDUCATION, WElfARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman 

No report. 

REP, ZELINSKY said that he thanks his Vice Chairman John Leydon and Committee 
members, Reps. Alswanger, Laurie, Maihock, and Scalzi. He said that the 
Committee always did their homework and attended the meetings which made it a 
lot easier for him. He again thanked all of them for all their help . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked Chairman Zelinsky and his Committee for all their 
hard work . 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman - No report . 

REP. NAKIAN thanked the Committee members for their hard work; the issue of 
Swiss Bank was dealt with and it was done swiftly. She said the Committee was 
great to work with. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI extended thanks to Maria and the rest of the Committee . 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEYELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 

REP . MITCHELL said that the Committee met on October 17, 1995 . Present were 
Committee members Johnson, Juram, Mellis, Mitchell and Summerville; also Tim 
Beeble, Director of Community Development; Sandy Dennies, Grants Director and 
Ed Schwartz, Executive Director of the Housing Authority . 

Rep. Mitchell sent out a written report to all members which is attached to 
these Minutes. 

1. STATUS REVIEW WITH SUB-GRANTEES FUNDED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT. Submitted by Timothy Beeble, Community Development Director, 
7/12/95 . Reports made and Held in Committee 8/7, 9/5 and 10/2/95 . 

REPORT HADE 

REP. MITCHELL thanked each member of her Committee. She said that it was 
pleasant, fun and she enjoyed working with each member. She extended best 
wishes to Angela Housey, Bill Juram and Fred Johnson . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked Elaine and the Committee for all their hard work . 



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - WEPNESDAY. NOVEMBER 8 1995 
RECESSED MEETING MONPAY. NOVEMBER 13 . 1995 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Kit Martinsen, Chairwoman - No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie, Chairwoman - No report. 

26 . 

REP, LAURIE said that on occasions , the Committee did have issues to take up . 
She appreciated the work done by the Committee and thanked them for their 
diligence and dedication. She also thanked the members of the Board and the 
people of the 8th District for having the opportunity to serve. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked Marggie and her Committee for their work . 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick , Chairman - No report . 

CLERK SUMMERVILLE spoke on behalf of Jerry Rybnick . She said that Jerry would 
have said that he enjoyed working with the three members of his Committee. 
Clerk Summerville, on behalf of the Board, thanked Jerry for the wonderful 
sandwiches and coffee ; the coffee was late this evening because Jerry was not 
here. Clerk Summerville said that Jerry ' s heart is with the Board this 
evening . 

REP . McDONALD said that he has been talking on a daily basis with members of 
Rep. Rybnick's family and Jerry wished that he could be here this evening for 
his last meeting and is here in spirit. He said that Jerry is doing better; he 
is sitting up and reading the paper and will be watching the Board's action in 
tomorrow's paper . Rep . McDonald said that the family extends their 
appreciation for all the things that have been done for them . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that Rep. Rybnick is in our thoughts end prayers and we 
look forward to seeing him amongst us. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John Boccuzzi & Nicholas Pavia , Co-Chairmen 

No report . 

REP . BOCCUZZI, also on behalf of Rep . Pavia, thanked the Committee; Herman 
Alswanger, John Hogan, Ralph Loglisci and Joseph Vitti . He said there wasn't 
too much work, but the work assigned to the Committee was done correctly . 

REP. PAVIA thanked Rep . Boccuzzi for sharing the Chairmanship with him and 
thanked the Committee. 

Rep . Pavia, on a personal note to Fred Johnson, said that he will miss Fred and 
Fred is his number one advisor in the district so the district will be well 
served . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked the Labor Relation Committee for their work. 

c 

c 
o 

\, 



c
o 

( 
l 

(" 

\. 

27. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY. NOVEMBER 8. 1995 
RECESSED MEETING MONDAY. NOVEMBER 13. 1995 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Ronald Sabia, Chairman - No report. 

27. 

REP. SABIA said that since he became Chairman two months ago, he thanked his 
Committee even though they never met but he knows that they were behind him. 
He thanked all the Board members for working with him. 

REP. RINALDI thanked the Committee. 

, 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE John ' J. Boccuzzi & Ralph Loglisci, Co-Chairmen 

No report. '. 
REP. LQGLISCI thanked the Committee. 

REP. SABIA that he will miss his co-partner, Philip Stork. 

REP. STORK said that tonight marks the final meeting of his 6th term as a 
member of the Legislative Body. He said that he loved every minute of his time 
on the Board and.cherished the privilege of representing the 15th District 
longer than anyone before him. Rep. Stork said that he felt that this was the 
best non-paying job in Stamford. 

Rep. Stork thanked the Republican Caucus for their faith in him by electing him 
to Leadership the last three terms. He wished President Rinaldi and Rep. 
McDonald the best of luck as they leave the Board for the Board of Finance. He 
said that to his valued collegues on both sides of the aisle moving on to the 
24th Board of Representatives, nothing but the best as you carryon the city's 
business and his deepest respect. 

Rep. Stork said that it was highly unlikely that he will run for the Board 
again, many constituents have asked him not to close the door. He said that he 
will be involved to some degree because he simply loves the City of Stamford. 
Rep. Stork said that to his colleagues that are leaving the Board of 
Representatives this evening, he will enjoy with them, planning for all the 
free time they will have. "Thank you, very much." 

REVALUATION COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Chairman - No report. 

REP. HOGAN thanked Reps. Martin, Loglisci and Pia for being members of the 
Committee. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI thanked the Committee. 

CHARIER REVISION COMMITTEE - David Martin & Donald Sherer, Co-Chairman 

No report. 

REP. HARTIN said that he and his Co-Chair Don Sherer, want to thank the 
Committee for all their hard work. He said that about a year and a half ago, 
there were about 15 meetings in the course of two months. He said that he was 
very thankful that the Committee did their work and there were some tough 
battles which were worked out; everyone on the Committee worked very hard. He 
said that was the reason the proposals came forth. Rep. Martin said that the 
proposals may not have been perfect but were a major step forward. He thanked 
not only the Committee and said that all the Board members are to be 
congratulated for the risks they took. 



28 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - YEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 8 1995 28 . 
RECESSED MEETING MONDAY. NOVEMBER 13. 1995 

CHARIER REVISION COMMITTEE: (continued) ~ 

PRESIDENI RINALP thanked David Martin and Donald Sherer and Committee for their ( 
hard work . 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CITY-YIDE LEAF PICK UP PROGRAM. 
Submitted by 23rd Board of Representatives, 10/11/95. 

NO ACTION REQUIRED - ISSUE RESOLVED 
"'1. 

MINUTES 

1. JULY 10, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2 . JULY 17, 1995 SPECIAL MEETING - Approved. 

3. AUGUST 7, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved . 

4 . SEPTEMBER 5, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready . 

5. OCTOBER 2 , 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

COMMUNICATIONS - President Rinaldi said that Certificates of Appreciation will 
be going out to all Board members; they have to be signed by the Mayor and will 
be sent out. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - None . 

ADJOURNMENI - Upon a motion duly made and seconded and approved by voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 10:12 p.~ ();.~~ 

, .. ' 
1'""41. hu'· at 

2l~..a5bU:Ii of IAp:UCI=ad.-. 
la1:ak 
bc:l.Osu::a8 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
23rd Board of Representatives 

( 
C 


